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D. BRUCE MAY, JR.

April 23, 2001
850-425.5607

Internet Address:
dbmay@hklaw.com v -
mo IO
8 Coon M
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director s J P f::"“
Division of Records and Reporting % L = 5-(.--“‘
Florida Public Service Commission &) % =
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard T O
N O

Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0850

Re: Inre: Petition for approval of Wireless Internet Service (WIS-1) Rate and
Service Agreement by Florida Power & Light Company, Docket No. 010443-

EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Holland & Knight has an ongoing interest in the docket referenced above.
Please place the undersigned on the docket’s mailing list.

Thank you for your continued consideration.

Sincerely,
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
LA
ruce May
DBM/kjg _—
B SOCUMENT NG |
cc: Parties of Record !
S7 8 0% 524910
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From: Jarice Banka

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 1:34 PM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola

Subject: Order in Docket No, (10443-E|

File Name: 010443or.ddh
This order has been copied over to GCOrders and is ready to be issued.

Thanks "J"
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7/25/0Ck**%%%% 1:54 PM*****x*xMarguerite Lockard ********]
Marguerite Lockard n [SYY "_W:F
From: Janice Banka to P

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2001 12:17 PM ‘)‘D

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; June Ariola

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/25/01 12:15:00 PM

Docket Number: 010443-El

Filename / Path: 01044302.ddh

Order Approving Wireless Internet Electric Service Rate and Service Agreement.
Number of pages in order - 6.

Thanks "J"
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Matilda Sanders / é /3 C@
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2001 11:55 AM o

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; June Ariola

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/16/01 11:54:00 AM

Docket Number: 010443-El

Filename / Path: cs010443.rve

Consummating Order.
Number of pages - 2.

Thanks "J"



